

# Joe Loh | Curriculum Vitae

I have extensive experience working on television commercials, TV series and both big and small budget feature films as a Unit Manager, Unit Assistant and Runner. My strengths are in planning, organising, setting up and executing a base of operations for film shoots. I work to ensure a responsive service is delivered where tasks are completed efficiently and to the highest standards. I am also a very experienced runner/driver and enjoy that work.

## QUALIFICATIONS

Current  
2002  
1997

**Heavy Rigid Truck License**  
**Bachelor of Creative Arts** *University of Melbourne*  
**VCE - Year 12 Dux** *Thornbury Darebin Secondary College*

## KEY SKILLS

- Efficient, hard working and friendly
- Excellent at working in a team
- Good communicator
- Ability to cope under pressure on location with high demands
- Solutions focused, ethical, honest, dependable
- Strong time management and organisational skills

## EXPERIENCE

2024

**The Newsreader Season 3: Unit Assistant** *Australian TV Drama Series*  
Unit Manager – Toby Granger

**Apple Cider Vinegar: Unit Assistant** *International TV Drama Series*  
Unit Manager – Richie Young

2023

**Sleeping Dogs: Unit Assistant** *International Film*  
Unit Manager – Toby Granger

**Fake: Unit Assistant** *Australian TV Drama Series*  
Unit Manager – Toby Granger

2022

**The Newsreader Season 2: Unit Assistant** *Australian TV Drama Series*  
Unit Manager – Toby Granger

**Warnie: Unit Assistant** *Australian TV Drama Series*  
Unit Manager – Toby Granger

2007 - 2019

**UNIT BASE PTY LTD: Owner/Operator & Unit Manager**  
Freelance Unit Manager for TV Commercials, local and international film and TV productions, including:

- **M4M** *Feature film*
- **Superwog** *TV Series*
- **2040** *Feature Documentary*
- **House Husbands** *TV Series*
- **What Time Is My Heart?** *Feature Film*
- **Mormon Yankees: Spirit of the Game** *Feature Film*
- **The Mole** *Reality TV Series*
- **Fell** *Feature Film*
- **Galore** *Feature Film*
- **Small Mercies** *Short Film*
- **Tangle** *TV Series, 2nd Unit*
- **As the Bell Rings** *Children's TV Series*

2005 – present

**Production Runner** roles on various film, TV and TV commercial projects including **Rockwiz** *TV Series*, **Rogue** *Feature Film*, **Em 4 Jay** *Low Budget Feature*, **Charlotte's Web** *Feature Film*, **Nightmares & Dreamscapes** *Telemovie*, and **The Topp Twins Untouchable Girls** *Documentary Feature*

1999 - 2004

Full time study and construction work: Builder's labourer, Bricklayer's labourer, Concreter's labourer



## REFEREES

**Toby Granger**  
Unit Manager  
0404 033 729  
[offsetfilmservices@yahoo.com](mailto:offsetfilmservices@yahoo.com)

**Samantha Kelly**  
Freelance Production Manager  
0412 738 052  
[mail@samkelly.com.au](mailto:mail@samkelly.com.au)

**Kate McTernan**  
Freelance Production Manager  
0418 843 173  
[katemcternan1@gmail.com](mailto:katemcternan1@gmail.com)

## OTHER INTERESTS/EXPERIENCE

**2022 - Present**  
Co-host, The Ten Thousand Things podcast

**2020 - 2022**  
Mental Health Support Worker

One to one work with patients and facilitation of groups on psychiatric wards at Royal Melbourne and Sunshine Hospitals

**2017 - 2020** Mabel Disability Support & MIND Australia

Volunteer and Disability Support Worker roles with adults in residential care, supporting their engagement in the community

**2012-2019**  
President, Royal Park Reds Cricket Club